#### Minutes of the Full Council Meeting of Radcliffe-on-Trent Parish Council held in The Radcliffe Room, The Grange, on Monday 10 September 2018 at 7.00pm

	Councillors	
Keith Agar	Rodney Brears	Georgia Moore (Vice Chairman)
David Astill (L from 7.17pm)	Graham Budworth (A)	Jean Robinson
Penny Astill	Sue Clegg	Josephine Spencer
Joe Bailey	Martin Culshaw (A)	Pam Thompson (A)
Bill Banner	Gillian Dunn	John Thorn (A)
David Barton (Chairman)	Graham Leigh-Browne	Alice Tomlinson

Also present: Mrs Jacki Grice (Clerk), Jacquie Earp (Admin Assistant) RBC Cllr Neil Clarke, NCC Cllr Kay Cutts and no members of the public.

- <u>Apologies for Absence</u> Cllrs Martin Culshaw, Pam Thompson, John Thorn and Graham Budworth - Approved. The Chairman also welcomed Cllr Graham Leigh-Browne, RBC Cllr Neil Clarke and NCC Cllr Kay Cutts to tonight's meeting.
- 2. <u>Declarations of Interest</u> None received.
- 3. <u>Minutes of the Full Council Meeting held on 25 June 2018 for Approval</u> Resolved: "That the minutes are approved as an accurate record and signed by the Chairman."
- 4. <u>Chairman's Announcements</u>
  - It had been a wonderful and successful weekend for Radcliffe, the commitment put into the Tour of Britain Cycle Race preparation and Skate Jam on Saturday and the Village Show on Sunday was grand. It was noted the Parish Council was thanked for their work at the Public Opening of the Village Show and that TV had covered the Cycle Race.
- 5. <u>Clerk's Report on Previous Minutes</u>

M.6: Sport England have confirmed the PC was successful with their last funding bid. All funding has now been collated and there will be a full update available at next Monday's Amenities Committee meeting. A meeting with VIA and Skatepark Group members has been arranged for tomorrow morning to discuss implementation of the project. The Chairman and Clirs thanked the Clerk for all her hard work and success in obtaining the grant funding for the new concrete Skatepark.

It was also noted there seemed to be a problem with accessing the Wi-Fi code in The Grange. The Clerk will look into this tomorrow.

- 6. <u>Open Session for Members of the Public to Raise Matters of Council Business, Limited to 15 Minutes</u> There were no comments raised.
- 7. <u>Police Crime Statistics June, July, August 2018</u> Noted and accepted.
- Minutes of the Planning & Environment Committee Meeting held on 25 June 2018 (extraordinary), 02 July 2018, 06 August 2018, 15 August 2018 (extraordinary), 03 September 2018, for Acceptance were presented by Cllr Keith Agar

Resolved: "That the five sets of minutes are accepted and referred back to committee."

- Minutes of The Grange & Grange Hall Management Committee Meeting held on 09 July 2018 for Acceptance were presented by Cllr Sue Clegg Resolved: "That the minutes are accepted and referred back to committee" It was also decided the next Grange & Grange Hall Management Committee meeting scheduled for the 24<sup>th</sup> September is cancelled.
- 10. <u>Minutes of the Finance and General Purposes Committee Meeting held on 23 July 2018 for Acceptance were presented by Cllr Jo Spencer</u> Resolved: "That the minutes are accepted and referred back to committee"
- 11. <u>Minutes of the Amenities Committee Meetings held on the 18 June 2018, 16 July 2018 and 06 August 2018</u> (extraordinary) for Acceptance were presented by Cllr David Barton Resolved: "That the three sets of minutes are accepted and referred back to committee".

The Cllrs appreciated the quality and content of the minutes and the PC minute takers were thanked for their hard work.

12. <u>Case Study Report on Single Use Plastics</u>

The Case Study Report on Single Use Plastics is progressing very well via Cllr's Moore, Thompson and Dunn. A further meeting has been scheduled for tomorrow morning to finalise the presentation for the conference at the RBC Arena on the 21<sup>st</sup> September, all Cllrs are welcome and encouraged to attend. The Working Group will then make a presentation to all Cllrs thereafter.

13. Four Year Plan: Review

Noted and discussed, for Cllrs information. The Chairman advised Cllrs to review any issues and progress/non progress Committee by Committee for future meetings. It was also noted the red colour coding was different in priority order to other documents.

14. Correspondence

NALC

a) AGM b) Voting Delegates c) Nominations for the Election of Officers d) Nominations for Executive Committee e) Long Service Certificates

a) Cllr Clegg was happy to attend and represent the PC as a voting delegate (b) at the NALC AGM. Cllr John Cottee will be presenting the AGM, and Cllrs asked Cllr Clegg to put questions to him at the meeting. There were no nominations for (c) (d) or (e).

### East Midland Community Led Housing: Circular

Noted. However, no Cllrs were interested in attending the East Midlands Community-Led Housing event in Sleaford on the 11<sup>th</sup> September.

# 15. Councillors and Outside Organisations Reports

- Cllr Clegg reiterated her thanks and appreciation to Cllr Volunteers and staff who attended the Village Show on Sunday. The weather 'held off', there was a very good attendance and everybody had good fun on the day. There was a few comments from the public about the £2 adult entrance fee, as some thought this was pricey, although all children were free to enter the show.
- Cllr Bailey confirmed there will be another Fireworks Event on Sunday 4<sup>th</sup> November.
- Cllr Tomlinson spoke about the Skatepark 21<sup>st</sup> Birthday Jam event held at the weekend on Saturday 8<sup>th</sup> September. There was music, food and stalls and approximately 20 children and adults had a skateboard lesson. Although it was not a fund raising event approximately £300 was made for the Skatepark. A Souvenir booklet has also been produced and Cllrs are invited to look at these if they wish.
- Cllr Banner was on Gate Duty at the Village Show and noted there was huge queues of people waiting to get in.
- Cllr Leigh-Browne noted how good the decoration in the village was for the Tour of Britain Cycle Race on Saturday, although he thought the crowds were a bit thin perhaps due to the weather and were kept waiting for the race to arrive.

- Cllr Penny Astill was also on gate duty at the Village Show, noticed the large queues so was interested how much money had been made.
- Cllr Spencer noted the lovely atmosphere in the Village for the Tour of Britain Cycle Race and thanked everyone who had helped decorate the streets.
- Cllr David Astill thanked NCC Cllr Kay Cutts for her input in the Tour of Britain Cycle Race, it was a great event.
- Cllr Brears confirmed there was a lot of people watching the Cycle Race, and that the numbers were spread out over different areas of the Village.
- Cllr Robinson thought the Village decorations for the Cycle Race looked lovely. Was also on Gate Duty but didn't find anybody complaining about the entrance fees, and noted some members of the public wanted to pay for their children too. Noted there was a stall at the Village show that had paid £25 for a pitch that was raising money to go to Cambodia. Felt it would have been fairer to give a concession to the stall holder beforehand. The new Thursday Evening Adult Film showing went very well, and was well received by residents who were keen for it to continue.
- Cllr Dunn agreed there was a good turnout of public for the Tour of Britain Cycle Race on Saturday and that adults and children were excited by the event. At one stage a very tall Policeman from the entourage lifted a very small child up from the crowd onto his motorcycle, which was wonderful.
- Cllr Moore enjoyed going to the Skatepark Jam on Saturday and all the other events at the weekend and confirmed the Charity stalls issue re: the Village Show will be discussed at the next Grange and Grange Hall Committee meeting.

## 16. <u>Reports from Borough and County Councillors</u>

Report from NCC Cllr Kay Cutts:

- Attended and enjoyed an Annual Merchant Navy Flag Race Day on Monday 3rd September.
- The Tour of Britain Cycle Race event was fantastic, a great success and the whole of Nottinghamshire gave a
  huge welcome to all involved. Radcliffe on Trent School also won best prize for an 'Athletes Menu.' On route,
  Nottinghamshire gave the best reception to the Race Competitors, the best number of decorations, the largest
  number of crowds and were best organised. There was also a competition for the best dressed village, but no
  results are known at present. Was disappointed however with the TV coverage for Notts later that evening.
- Budget savings need to be made for NCC, who are now looking at a Local Government Review as the 3 tier system is very expensive and there is now debate regarding a Unitary Authority. 91% of services are through NCC and 9% via District Councils. The NCC Call centre is based in Annesley dealing with complaints and other issues and there are other offices plus Libraries that the NCC are responsible for. Although the majority of rents are paid online, the NCC have to find some way to reach savings as demands for services are rising daily. There are currently 860 Nottinghamshire children in care, care for the elderly is expensive and the living wage for staff all mean a drain on the budget. It is also very hard to make savings if the public believe they are covering this through their Council Tax.
- The Village Show was a fantastic job and it was so heart-warming to see so many people enjoying themselves. Congratulated the Village as a whole, congratulated and thanked the Cllrs for the part they played.

Report from RBC Cllr Neil Clarke:

- Commended the Council Members for the presentation and conduct of tonight's meeting.
- On the 24<sup>th</sup> July the revised Policy Planning Framework was published and an Inspector appointed for the Local Plan Part 2. There is a target date of January 2019 to adopt this.
- There is a time deadline of 30<sup>th</sup> September for the PC to apply for 10 free trees. Private residents have been offered 2 trees which are either Ornamental Wild Cherry or Ornamental Acer. Streetwise will come and plant all the new trees and also maintain them for 12 months whilst they become established.
- Cllrs were made aware that the CIL Consultation is starting late September. This will continue for 2-3 months then be adopted thereafter.
- There is a new Tetrapak Unit facility at the Health Centre Car Park and also 2 new recyclable bins have been installed in the Village Centre. There will be an Annual Nature Conservation Society Meeting at East Bridgford Village Hall on the 22<sup>nd</sup> September, for Cllrs information.

Cllr Spencer left the meeting at 7.43pm

Cllrs then raised questions arising from the NCC & RBC Cllr Reports, to include:

- What impact there would be if different services are taken on by the PC, as a result of a Unitary Authority. Cllr Cutts confirmed there was a lot to think and debate and that only the larger Notts Town and Parish Councils would potentially be involved. On Wednesday a meeting is being held and consideration will be made to hire out a Public Consultation Group to deal with this.
- Cllr Clarke was asked his views on a Unitary Authority, to which he replied there will be a lot of debate to discuss and that RBC is happy to talk.
- Regarding the 40mph speed limits for Holme Lane: Cllr Cutts confirmed a mistake had been made and that the 40mph speed limit only applied from Regatta way and NOT from Holme Lane to the Green – there will be a 20mph speed limit for this stretch of the road.
- In view of the current fly tipping problems in Rushcliffe, whether there will be another recycling facility in replacement of the closed facility at Langar. Cllr Cutts confirmed progress is being made and the NCC are looking at potential sites just off the A46.
- Will all Green Lanes in the Village become 20mph and will there be 'No Parking' restrictions in the Village Centre. Cllr Cutts confirmed not all Green lanes would be restricted to 20mph, and that there will not be a No Parking' restriction as the parked cars act as a traffic calming measure.

### 17. <u>Date of Next Full Council Meeting – 22 October 2018</u>

There being no further business the meeting closed at 7.50pm

Signed: Chairman.....Date.....Date.